MUNICIPAL CORPORATION SHIMLA

No. MCS/EE/R&B /2022 — LW22\Y Dated: 2 .08.2024
From,
The Commissioner

Municipal Corporation Shimla

10,
-./The Divisional Forest Officer (R)
Forest Department, Khalini, Shimla
Himachal Pradesh
Subject: Diversion of 0.2143 ha. forest land for the construction of Ambulance
road from NH-205 to kamna Devi of poertion Vinod Sharma house to
kamna Devi ward No.8 Boileauganj.
Sir,

This is with reference to letter no. C-28-b-1600/FCA (online) Shimla 3507 dated
25-07-2022 on the subject cited above, one observation’s was raised by your good office on On-

line Portal i.e. Parivesh, the reply of which is as under:

There is no ambulance road for the vulnerable population of the area at present
due to which ambulance facility during medical treatment cannot reach at emergency and also
construction of road is important for the disaster point of view. In this regard, the number of

trees cannot be reduced and the alignment of the road cannot be change.

It is therefore requested to kindly forward the said proposal for approval in the

larger public interest

Yours Sincerely,

}ﬁﬁgﬁngineer
Road & Building Department

Municipal Corporation Shimla




